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From: Kay Flynn 
To: Rick Moses 
Subject: fwd: 990214 -TI 
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CC: Blanca Bayo, Car ol Purvis 

Rick, please advise asap on correct name of this company. He re a re t he 
various vers1ons: 

uscommunication Services, Inc. - on application 

USCommunication Services Inc. - on tariff 

u. s . Commun ication Services, Inc. - on recommendation 

Mi nor variations, but we need to show the registered version on the agenda, 
vote sheet, and finally order . Please advise! Thanks. Kay 

Fwd•by:=Ri ck•Moses••••4/09/99••8:3lam••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 

U.S. Communications Services, Inc. is how it is registered with t he Division 
of Corporations and is the correct way is should read i n MCD. Everyt ioe 
someone uses US or U.S. creates a major mess! 

Fwdaby: =Kay=Flynn•••••4/09/99••8:35am•••••••••••••••••••••• ••••••••••••••••c 
Fwd to: Rick Moses 
CC: Linda Will i ams 

I'll correct CMS and MCD and show it correctly on agenda and vote she-~K 
"For want of a nai l ... " or a period in this case I guess. Thanks. 

Linda, please print this e-mail and correct CMS to 

u.s. Communication Services, Inc. 

and give Nonnye a copy so she can correct MCD. 

(Rick, a m I right t o assume it is "Communication" rather than 
"Communications"?) 
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